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State of Florida OR‘GINAL
3 Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 25, 1999
TO: All Parties of Record and Office of Publig, Gounsel
FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Staff Attorney471(

RE: Pre-Prehearing Conference -- Docket No. 981637-WS - Application for amendment
of Certificate Nos. 236-W and 179-S to extend service area in St. Johns County by
United Water Florida Inc.

Please note that the pre-prehearing conference between Commission Staff and the parties
in this docket has been scheduled at the following time and place:

10:00 a.m., Wednesday, June 9, 1999
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this conference is to review the draft prehearing order which will consist
of information contained in the prehearing statements filed by the parties and Staff, and if
possible, to agree upon the final issues to be resolved at hearing. Attendance is not required, but
is encouraged. Attendees may participate in this meeting by telephone by calling (850) 921-6599
or Suncom 291-6599 at 10:00 a.m. on the day of the meeting. If you have any questions about
the meeting, please call Samantha Cibula at (850) 413-6202.
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cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Messer, Clapp, Redemann)
Division of Legal Services (Vaccaro)
{ Division of Records and Reporting
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